Tasha Buchanan

Subject: FW: Select Standing Committee on Finance and Government Services: Budget 2020
Consultations
Attachments: Budget2020-Public-Hearing-Schedule.pdf; Budget2020-Brochure-English.pdf;

Budget2020-Poster-General-English.pdf; Budget2020-Poster-AllPH-English.pdf

From: Milobar.MLA, Peter [mailto:Peter.Milobar.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 10:47 AM
Subject: Select Standing Committee on Finance and Government Services: Budget 2020 Consultations

Good Morning,

On behalf of MLAs Milobar and Stone, | am sharing the information below and attached regarding the Select Standing
Committee on Finance and Government Services: Budget 2020 Consultations, as your organization may be interested in
participating. We encourage you to register as soon as possible so you do not miss the opportunity to provide your
input. If you do register, please let us know what topic/request you are bringing forward, so the MLAs can help support
your request should the opportunity arise.

Kind Regards,

Andrea Leite, Constituency Assistant

Peter Milobar, MLA | Kamloops — North Thompson
618B Tranquitle Road | Kamloops, BC V2B 3H6
Office 250-554-5413 Toll Free 1-888-299-0805
Email andrea.leite@leg.bec.ca

On behalf of the Select Standing Committee on Finance and Government Services, | am writing to share information
about the Committee’s Budget 2020 Consultation, taking place in June. We encourage you to forward this information
to organizations and other constituents in your area who may have an interest in participating.

British Columbians can share their priorities and recommendations for the next provincial budget by speaking with the
Committee at a public hearing in-person or via teleconference, making a written, audio or video submission or
completing an online survey.

The Committee will be holding public hearings in 15 communities from June 10-14 and fune 17-21: Colwood, Kimberley,
Castlegar, Kelowna, Kamloops, Courtenay, Qualicum Beach, Vancouver, Prince Rupert, Kitimat, Prince George, Fort St.
John, Quesnel, Abbotsford and Surrey.

A detailed listing of public hearings, including dates, times and locations is attached.

Registration to reserve a speaking time will be available beginning Monday, May 27 on the Committee’s website:
https://bcleg.ca/FGSbudget. Teleconference opportunities are available by calling 250-356-2933 or 1-877-428-8337 (toll-
free in BC). Speaking times will be 10 minutes — 5 minutes for the presentation and 5 minutes for questions from
Committee Members.

In accordance with the Legislative Assembly’s commitment to accessibility, public hearings take place in accessible
settings. We will make every effort to accommodate any additional accessibility requirements, including the need for
interpretive services.



The opportunity to make a written, audio and video submission, or complete the online survey will be available
beginning June 3, 2019 on the Committee’s website: https://bcleg.ca/FGSbudget

The deadline for all input is Friday, June 28 at 5:00 p.m.
Copies of promotional materials are attached for your convenience. Translated versions (Traditional Chinese, Simplified

Chinese, Korean and Punjabi) are also available and can be forwarded to you in digital format or downloaded from the
Committee’s website: https://bcleg.ca/FGSbudget

We will also be sharing information about the consultation on the Legislative Assembly Twitter and Facebook accounts.

Further information on the work of the Committee is available on the Committee’s website: www.leg.bc.ca/cmt/finance.
Should you have any questions about the consultation, the Committee’s work or the information in this email, please
don’t hesitate to contact me directly at 250-356-0823.

Kind regards,
Susan
Susan Sourial

Clerk Assistant — Committees and Interparliamentary Relations| Legislative Assembly of British Columbia | Room 224,
Parliament Buildings |Victoria, BC V8V 1X4 | t 250 356 0823 | Follow us on Facebook and Twitter



are ideas?

Public Hearing Schedule 2020

For full details on the Budget 2020 Consultation, please visit
bcleqg.ca/FGSbudget or contact the Parliamentary Committees Office at Bc BU DG ET

250-356-2933 or 1-877-428-8337 (toll-free in BC). CONSULTATION
Colwood June 10,2019 Prince June 17,2019
8:45 am - 4:00 pm Rupert 2:00 pm - 6:00 pm
City of Colwood, Highliner Plaza Hotel and Conference
Council Chambers Centre, Tsimshian Ballroom
3300 Wishart Road 815 1st Avenue
Kimberley June 11,2019 Kitimat June 18,2019
8:30am - 11:30 am 8:00 am - 11:00 am
Hotel Kimberley, Riverlodge Recreation Centre,
Alpine Room Activity Room
300 Wallinger Avenue 654 Columbia Avenue
Castlegar June 11,2019 Prince June 18,2019
3:00 pm - 6:00 pm George 4:00 pm - 7:00 pm
Sandman Hotel Castlegar, Prince George Conference and Civic
Kootenay Room Centre, Room 208
1944 Columbia Room 808 Canada Games Way
Kelowna June 12,2019 Fort St. June 19,2019
8:00 am - 12:00 pm John 8:00 am-11:00 am
Best Western Plus Kelowna Hotel & Best Western Plus Chateau Fort St.
Suites, North Ballroom John, Meeting Room
2402 Highway 97 N 8322 86 Street
Kamloops June 12,2019 Quesnel June 19,2019
4:00 pm - 8:00 pm 4:00 pm - 7:00 pm
Thompson Rivers University City of Quesnel, West Fraser Centre,
Conference Centre, Alpine Room Dunkley Room
805 TRU Way 330 Vaughan Street
Courtenay June 13,2019 Abbotsford June 20,2019
8:00 am - 12:00 pm 9:00 am - 5:00 pm
The Westerly Hotel, Quality Hotel and Conference Centre,
Courtenay Room Mt. Baker Room
1590 Cliffe Avenue 36035 North Parallel Road
Qualicum June 13,2019 Surrey June 21,2019
Beach 4:00 pm - 7:00 pm 9:00 am - 5:00 pm
Town of Qualicum Beach Civic Centre, Sheraton Vancouver Guildford Hotel,
Windsor Room Fraser Room
747 Jones Street 15269 104 Avenue
Vancouver June 14,2019 *Schedule subject to change.

9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Morris J.Wosk Centre for Dialogue,
Strategy Room 420

580 West Hastings Street
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